
KOWB 
SNOWY RANGE BROADCASTING COMPANY 

MUTUAL BROADCASTING SYSTEM 

Mr. Norman L. Maguire 
434 North Maple 
Albuquerque, New Mexico 

Dear Sir: 

April. 22, 1948 

TELEPHONE 4888 

LARAMIE, WYOMING 

I wish to apologize for the delay in answering your verification 
of reception of KOWB's signal. I have been in the hospital for some 
time and necessarily have neglected my correspondence. 

i have checked the contents of your letter and I am pleased to be 
able to verify your reception. 

For your information regarding Station KOVIB, we are using a Collins 
300G 250 watt transmitter which operates on a frequency of 1340 KC's. 
Our studio and audio equipment is also Collins. We are using a wincharger 
guyed tower slightly less than one -quarter wave length long. Our studio 
and transmitter equipment are contained uxu er one roof. The building is 
of modern type architecture which fits in very nicely with the surround- 
ings here at Laramie. 

Station KOR'VB is owned by local businessmen of Laramie ana started 
operating February 20th. We are affiliated with Mutual Broadcasting 
System. For your information we are conducting frequency measurements 
in the future on the first Thursday of each month. 

Again i wish to thank you for your letter ana to express my re- 
grets at the delay in verifying same. 

Sincerely yours, 

Aif .40:454,t 

CRB:t Charles R. Bilyue, Chief Engineer 


